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APPENDIX A
,

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Kansas Gas and Electric Company Docket: STN 50-482/82-17
License: CPPR-147

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
October 18-22, 1982, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy
(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987, dated March 9, 1982, the following
violation was identified:

Failure to Provide Control of the Disassembly of Quality Accepted Pipe
Supports

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix 0, Criterion V, requires that activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings,
of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accord-
ance with these instructions, procedures, or drawings.

Contrary to the above, on October 21, 1982, the NRC inspector found quality
accepted hanger #AE04-H001/242 disassembled. Upon further review of the Daniel
International Construction (DIC) procedures on safety-related pipe supports by
the NRC inspector, it was found that there is no approved procedure to control
the disassembly of quality accepted pipe supports by craft. It was also found
that QC has no means of knowing when to reinspect these quality accepted supports
after the supports have been reassembled.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II). (482/8217-01)

Pursuant to the provisie.s of 10 CFR 2.201, Kansas Gas and Electric Company is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the cor-
rective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.

Dated: Novmeber 24, 1932
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